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TO: Jamie L. Morrow, Attorney. Office of the General Counsel

FROM: Nancy E. Pruitt, Regulatory Analyst 111, Division of Regulatory Compliance X
RE: DN 03443-09 (x-ref DN 02617-09) Confidential Filings in Docket No. 090082-TL

On March 25, 2009, AT&T Florida pursuant to Rule 25-22.006(3)(a), Florida
Administrative Code, filed a Notice of [ntent to Request Specified Confidential Classification for

what the company considered proprietary business information. This information was file as DN
02617-09.

On April 15, 2009, AT&T Florida filed its Request for Specified Confidential
Classification and another copy of the information, DN 03443-09. The company asserled that
release of the information would cause competitive harm to AT&T. The company stated that the
cost of publishing the residential directories would be important to competitors in formulating
business plans.

Section 364.183(3) defines proprietary contidential business information and includes:
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(e) Information relating to competitive interests, the disclosure of
which would impair the competitive business of the provider of

information.
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Staff has reviewed the information and finds the filings comply with Rule 25-22.006(4).
The information satisfies the criteria set forth in Section 364.183(3), Florida Statutes, to be

granted confidential classification and exempt from the public disclosure requirements of Section
119.07, Florida Statutes.

cOoM
cc: Commission Clerk ECR _ .

DOCUMENT NUMEBER-DATE
0L555 MAav 128

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERY




